Bobbie Walthall

To: Jonathan Douglass
Subject: RE: MS Signs of Community Interest

From: Jackie Feeney [mailto:Jackie.Feeney@nmss.org]
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2012 3:52 PM

To: Jonathan Douglass

Subject: MS Signs of Community Interest

Jonathan,

We would like to request permission to post signs of community interest for Walk MS Lawrence in the following
locations. The expected display dates are April 16 — 28" These locations have not yet agreed to post the signs for us.
They are the business we would like to approach due to pre-existing partnerships. Thank you!

Locations may include:

Jason’s Deli, 314 lowa St.

Eileen’s Cookies, 4931 W 6™ St Ste 124
Great Harvest Bread Co., 807 Vermont St.
Paisanos ,2112 W 25™ St.

Wheatfield’s Bakery, 904 Vermont St.
La Parilla, 814 Massachusetts
Gambino’s, 3514 Clinton Parkway
Dunn Bro’s Coffee, 1618 W 23" St.
Einstein Brothers, 1026 Massachusetts
Sonic, 3201 W 6" St.

Little Caesars, 1410 Kasold

Henry T’s, 3520 W 6™

Set em Up Jacks, 1800 E 23" Ste G
Checkers, 2300 Louisiana

Hyvee, 3504 Clinton Parkway

Jackie Feeney
Community Development Manager

National Multiple Sclerosis Society
Mid America Chapter

7611 State Line Road, Ste. 100

Kansas City, MO 64114

Tel: 1816912 0571

Fax: 1816 361 2369
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